






WILSON BARRIOS

UX | UI DESIGNER

 /wilson_barrios  /wilsonbarrios

 (408) 667-0991
 ux@wilsonbarrios.com
 www.wilsonbarrios.com

SKILLS

- UX/UI Design
- Prototyping
- Responsive Design
- Motion Graphics
- Web Design
- Graphic Design
- Branding
- AR/VR Design



LANGUAGES

- English
- Spanish

INTERESTS



ABOUT ME

I recognize the balance between aesthetics and functionality and bring this understanding, combined with my training in industrial design and real-world experiences as a graphic and web designer, to create beautiful and meaningful user-centered experiences.

EDUCATION

Academy of Art University San Francisco

MFA Web Design and New Media
San Francisco - CA Fall 2021

Industrial University of Santander

BA in Industrial Design
Bucaramanga - Colombia

EXPERIENCE

UX DESIGNER INTERN | youbloom (Aug 2021 - Present)

Design and Test UX for the youbloom platform

UX DESIGNER | Young & Hungry (Feb - May 2021)

Design of AR Experiences for the "We Are Bruce Lee Exhibition"

UX DESIGNER | Wire B Graphics (2014 - Present)

Creating user centered design web sites for small business in the San Francisco Bay Area.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | FREELANCE (2000 - 2006)

Met one-on-one with clients to develop, branding identities and customized graphics for business, signs, banners, printing and other display merchandise.

ART DIRECTOR | EL Observador Newspaper (2006 - 2010)

Creation of original graphics for clients, weekly paper layout and design and maintenance of the newspaper website.